Wiltshire Council

~————"-. Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: WARMINSTER AREA BOARD — EXTRAORDINARY MEETING

Place: Warminster Library, Three Horseshoes Walk, Warminster, BA12 9BT
Date: Thursday 19 January 2012
Time: 7.00 pm

Including the Parishes of Bishopstrow, Boyton, Chapmanslade, Chitterne, Codford,
Corsley, Heytesbury, Horningsham, Longbridge Deverill and Crockerton, Maiden
Bradley with Yarnfield. Norton Bavant, Sherrington, Stockton, Sutton Veny, Upper
Deverills, Upton Lovell, Upton Scudamore, and Warminster.

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public.
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the
opportunity to do so.

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier,
please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Marie Gondlach (Democratic Services
Officer) 01225 713 597, or email marie.gondlach@uwiltshire.gov.uk

or Jacqui Abbott (Warminster Community Area Manager), on 07771 844 530 or email
jacqui.abbott@wiltshire.gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at
www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Wiltshire Councillors

Andrew Davis (Chairman) Warminster East

Fleur de Rhé-Philipe (Vice-Chairman) | Warminster Without

Keith Humphries Warminster Broadway
Christopher Newbury Warminster Copheap and Wylye
Pip Ridout Warminster West




Items to be considered

Chairman's Announcements, Welcome and Introductions

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest

Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial interests or
dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.

Community Area Grants (Pages 3 - 6)

To consider any applications for funding from the Community Area Grants
Scheme.

A decision has been made in 2010/2011 that paper copies of funding
applications no longer appear as part of the agenda in an attempt to reduce
volume of paper used. However, the application forms are available on the
Wiltshire Council web site and hard copies are available on request.

4.a Deverill Players

A request for £600 towards the staging of a pantomime, Alice in
Wylyeland, at the end of January 2012.

4.b Warminster Neighbourhood Policing Team / Warminster Youth
Development Centre

A request for £1,000 to purchase a “Community Bustard” sculpture
for young people to name and decorate.

Date of Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Warminster Area Board will be on 8 March 2012 at
the Warminster Civic Centre, Sambourne Road, Warminster, Wiltshire, BA12
8LB.



S=47 B?Eﬁm\ \ £ 0 2. &XA A
St Agénda Annex
= 55 Dl ey i 2]
L - Fona Buarram @ ] A ) r il c}/ i
(7 k&ﬁi;f"__"""&b W ] ::im@
\ AN VS . %
“\3 . g o .‘G‘T—’ ‘é
‘5\3{“ G0 . 5 2 S 5
0988— 41 ] 00 /L CradiefHill & 2 _‘-Ci
) - - ] \. ,’I _/é) J‘,iq%awh
Chapmanslade f R
: %Qms'&y ) Paﬁsonagg %f“
'W%rm'n’ster Services NSTER Fai=._ =
, O18€Y Cley 208
NmaHeath Batilesbury'
( .198; ; »_.5 -
5 q;% Seratch ‘Il;;_v
) A Norton Bavant
) )\ i«
T Heytesbu

Ish : o\ Knookt
E&?{ <li’cing!:ridg:;e b N2 o D :
i 7 ; erington N
//\_De\renil /4l . /m .
| iy ' ) N iy, L
- 284 8)', Brixton Bay RS S eharﬂ_g\\’\%‘%
1:150,000 @Al Deveril S*/ [ arminster gEASe=a
; anford oy ——— N
( S Wksf:;-'n'jg'*:% Library \ede
Warminster Library N . g’f;«? o . ‘jﬁ, h{%g’iﬁ
Three Horseshoes Walk = ) Ko ™ Eastieigh
Warminster Wiltshire Council f il [P %@,im
Wiltshire ~—————~_ Where everybody matters " £ "T‘f:! 'ﬁ(w ‘gt
astléigh * "/ e
BA12 9BT 0 Weodi | A W&z
£r L L‘V By Q¢
( o - N
/'/ _§ ™ )
7 N
.,\':"f 9!: \& 5
IO car Pk S il
7 f 7 ‘\ Cop Heap
= E;I\.r b PW ,:.:I
é? ! e\ o \g
@ EI 3 k! \.\ &
¥ e\ -
- SN RN LN
nh & | School \\\
fofS 1/ — I gz e
Warminster i‘: / ’F 4 =} = Algy,
! ® Sch e 75 ) r?-'a' é 2
A : = d / Car Park
fl‘:'\ Vic 5 ﬁ HO .
i

Cby Govt g9

=

P §liyem STREER . !
L & PW ~IhEEy e
RS S'ITihT A ﬁﬁr 54 = 12 Tk '
. ‘l A PW ] [TH 5 .
warminster| | ) = Car Park : e 3 Mcbllgal;li?me
arminstar Sch i LAGE
Sch & Sch, T —=F &
Sch Mobile F
\\ s School 4 Pai
;k)%e Cobbstt é‘y’
obbsl -
House $AMDGU-- Foothall
Pav Ground
; o =
% A Crickel P2 g2
Ground ﬁ’ )

Football

\1:6.000 /] /] o

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping with permission of the controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office ©Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Wiltshire Council 100049050 2010. Copyright Getmapping PLC




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



Agenda ltem 4

Wiltshire Council

~———"~_ Where everybody matters

Report to Warminster Area Board
Date of Meeting 19 October 2012
Title of Report Community Area Grants

Purpose of Report:

To ask Councillors to consider the following applications seeking 2011/12 Community
Area Grant funding.

1. Deverill Players. A request for £600

Officer recommendation: Approve

2. Warminster Neighbourhood Policing Team / Youth Development Centre:

A request for £1,000

Officer recommendation: Approve

Total request if all applications are allocated in line with officer recommendations:

£1,600

1. Background

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers
delegated to them by the Deputy Leader and Cabinet member for
Community Services (15 April 2011). Under the Scheme of Delegation
Area Boards must adhere to the Area Board Grants Guidance for funding.

In accordance with the Scheme of Delegation, any decision of an Area
Board that is contrary to the funding criteria and/or the officer’s
recommendation would need to demonstrate that the application in
question has a wider community benefit, and give specific reasons for
why this should justify an exception to the criteria.

The emphasis in the Coalition Government’s Localism agenda supports
the ethos of volunteering and community involvement. With this in mind
Community Area Grants should be encouraged from and awarded to
community and voluntary groups.

Area boards will not consider applications from town and parish councils
for purposes that relate to their statutory duties or powers that should be
funded from the local town/parish precept. However this does not
preclude bids from town/parish councils, encouraging community projects

Page 3



that provide new opportunities for local people or those functions that are
not the sole responsibility of the town/parish council.

1.5. Officers are required to provide recommendations in their report, although
the decision to support applications and to what level is made by Wiltshire
Councillors on the Area Board.

1.6. Funding applications will be considered at every Area Board meeting.

1.7. All applicants are encouraged to contact Charities Information Bureau
who is working on behalf of Wiltshire Council to support community and
voluntary groups, town and parish councils to seek funding for community
projects and schemes both from the Area Board and other local and
national funding sources.

1.8. Paper copies of funding applications will no longer appear as part of the
agenda in an attempt to reduce volume of paper used. However, the
application forms will be available on the Wiltshire Council web site and
hard copies available upon request.

1.9. The 2011/2012 funding criteria and application forms are available on the
council’s website (www.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboards) or paper versions
are available from the Community Area Manager.

Background documents | ¢  Community Area Grant Application Pack 2011/12

used in the preparation | ¢ Warminster and Villages Community Area Plan
of this Report

2. Main Considerations

2.1. Councillors will need to be satisfied that grants awarded in the 2011/12 year are
made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of the award being
made.

2.2. There will be six rounds of grants in 2011/12. The remaining grants rounds are

as follows:
Board Meeting Deadline for receipt of grant applications
e 8 March 2012 27 January 2012

The deadline for applications is six weeks prior to the date of the meeting.

2.3 The Board had £38,209 for Community Area Grants for the year 2011/12. There
was also £3,614 rolled over from 2010/11. This made a total of £41,823 for
2011/12.

3. Environmental & Community Implications

Page 4




Community Area Grants will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement
of cultural, social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area,
the extent and specifics of which will be dependent upon the individual project.

4. Financial Implications

4.1. Awards must fall within the Area Boards budget allocated to the Warminster
Area Board.

4.2. If grants are awarded in line with officer recommendations, Warminster Area
Board will have a balance of £20,178.98

5. Legal Implications

51. There are no specific Legal implications related to this report.

6. HR Implications

6.1. There are no specific HR implications related to this report.

7. Equality and Inclusion Implications

7.1. Community Area Grants give all local community and voluntary groups, Town
and Parish Councils an equal opportunity to receive funding towards community
based projects and schemes.

7.2. Implications relating to individual grant applications are outlined within section 8
— “Officer Recommendations”.

8. Officer Recommendations:

Funding

Ref Applicant Project proposal requested

8.1 Deverill Players Alice in Wylyeland Pantomime £600

8.1.1. Officer Recommendation — approve

8.1.2. The application meets the 2011 / 12 grants criteria.

8.1.3. The Deverill players are a newly formed theatrical group. They are planning to
stage a pantomime at the end of January 2012; Alice in Wylyeland. This a new
venture and the group is the only theatrical group in the Deverill Valley
(including Crockerton). The group is converting a large bar at Manor Farm into
a theatre for rehearsals and performances.

8.1.4. The project has significant support from villages and visitors. It also has the full

support of the owner of Manor Farm barn where the performance will be staged.

Page 5




8.1.5.

8.1.7.

A significant amount of match funding (£2,323) has been raised which includes
support from the Parishes, ticket sales and refreshments. The cost of the project
is £2,923 and the group is requesting £600 from the Area Board.

. The project is linked to the Community Area Plan (2005-2015) under the Culture

and Leisure theme which calls for more cultural activities.

The project will be in jeopardy if funding is not received by the Area Board.

Ref

Funding

Applicant Project proposal requested

8.2

Warminster Community Bustard £1,000
Neighbourhood
Policing Team /
Warminster Youth
Development Centre

8.2.1

8.2.2

8.2.3

8.2.4

8.2.5

8.2.6

Officer Recommendation: Approve
The application meets the grant criteria 2011/12

Larger than life sculptures of the Great Bustard are being cast in glass fibre resin
to be placed on the Great Bustard Trail around Warminster, finishing in an event
in Autumn 2012 to coincide with the Olympics and the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee.
The Neighbourhood Policing Team (NPT) and the Youth Development Team
hope to be able to purchase a Bustard for young people in the community to
name and decorate. This will be done with the voluntary help of a local artist. A
day of art and fun on 6 October in the Town Park will see the Bustards auctioned
off. Proceeds will then go to local charities. The aim of taking part in this project
is to raise the profile of the Youth Development Centre and see the young people
and the NPT working together.

Match funding is not required for projects of £1000 or under but there will be
voluntary support involved in the project.

The project is linked to the Warminster and Villages Community Plan as it
supports and involves young people in local projects and hopes to decrease anti-
social behaviour. It will also utilise the town park for more events. Pages 12 and
19 of plan.

If funding is not awarded, the young people will not be able to take part in the
Bustard event.

Page 6




	Agenda
	
	4 Community Area Grants

